

BARNETBY-LE-WOLD PARISH COUNCIL

The Clerk for the meeting: Julie Reed

Tel: 07788 789403 email clerk@barnetby-le-woldpc.org.uk

Minutes of the AGM and Monthly meeting of Barnetby-le-Wold Parish Council held at 7.15pm Monday 18th July 2016 at the St Barnabas Church Hall Barnetby.

Present: Cllrs Speyer (Chair) K Beacroft, V Bowness, M Wilson, T Lawson MBE, D Wells

In attendance : Julie Reed Clerk to the Trustee and Ward Cllr. R Waltham, 8 members of the public. PCSO Rawle 7797

<u>Public participation</u> Members of the Public were invited to inform local policing of antisocial behaviour and dangerous and reckless driving at the Recreation Field. Officer Rawle advised that residents have not been informing Police therefore they are unable to attend or prioritise manpower. Numerous allegations were noted and local information garnered will be investigated however every occasion needs to be reported t support the PCSO in making the area a priority. Two officers for our area are Amanda Barnet 2108 and Alicia Clayton 7663 and they were not on shift this evening so unable to attend but Officer Rawle will pass on the information. There is an apparent issue with public bridleway across the field from Marsh Lane being overgrown and effectively now blocked.

Cllr Speyer opened the meeting.7:40pm

Page

Trustee clerk Julie Reed requested to clerk this meeting: Resolved to approve.

1607/001	Apologies for Absence Cllrs Nigel Sherwood and Carl Sherwood
1607/002	Declarations of interest (existence & nature) with regards to items on the Agenda. Note any dispensations given Cllr Lawson item 1607/008 and 1607/009. Cllr Wells Village Hall matters and NLC matters.
1607/003	Ward Councillor's report – apologies Carl Sherwood and Rob Waltham. The King's Road traffic scheme is ahead of schedule and due to complete in the next 3 weeks. The Woodlands drainage scheme has been delayed due to bore hole sampling returning unexpected results. This now means the road would have to be dug up in summer holidays which one resident has requested to be delayed until the children return to school. The alleyway next to the school has been cleared.
1607/004	Resolved to approve Full Parish Council meeting minutes held on 20 th June 2016 and extraordinary meeting held on 13 th June 2016
1607/005	Chair's reported the extra meeting held to allow residents to discuss concerns regarding Kings Rd. Cllr Speyer requested a letter of thanks be sent to the Telegraph and Look North for giving "airtime" to the subject.
1607/006	Clerk's report, Focus this last month on meetings at the recreational field and necessary arrangements for the vacancy and interview of a new clerk.
1607/007	Planning PA2015/1136 11 Queens Road appeal is made Noted
Signed:	Date 18 th July 2016 1

1607/008 Correspondence for Noting - NLC Joint strategic planning committee NOTED

Correspondance for Action – The litter collector Claire Samuels has resigned her position, Council **Resolved** to pay the 15 days worked. Also **Resolved** to sign up SLA with NLC to litter pick Monday to Friday daily at £5 per visit. Also a quote for CCTV was presented **Resolved** to acquire further costings for CCTV and fencing. **Resolved** Cllr Wells to explore options for urgent grants from NLC

1607/009 Finance update and payments

- a.) Parish acct payment schedule as attached Resolved to approve
- b.) Recreational Field account payment schedule as attached **Resolved to** approve
- c.) Any transfers of money required from the Parish Account to the Recreational Field **None**

1607/010 Delegate Reports/Correspondence

- a.) Village Hall Cllr Lawson advised weed spraying to the carpark has been completed and effective.
- b.) NATS Cllr Wells no report **Resolved: Cllr Well to raise Rec Field Priority at next meeting**
- c.) Airport Cllr Wilson updated KLM report a downturn, Sunair looking at weekend tourism opportunity, Eastern Airways reduced flights from 4 to 3. Barenco are relocating to Norwich. 1st Nov should see Hilton Hotel completed.
- d.) Singleton Birch No meeting
- e.) Barnetby drainage and Skeggar Beck Forum No meeting
- Highways Footpath and street lighting request an update on Railway Street Speed Monitoring. Royal Mail Post box update please. What's happened to bus stop A18 between Gallow's Wood and King's Road? BT Telephone box St Barnabas Rd vandalised. British Rail land needs clearing, Deborah Scaffolding also looking scruffy. Fencing J Maw alleyway.
- **1606/012** Agenda next month Cemetery Matters. Noticeboard
- **To confirm date of next meeting is** Monday 15th August at 7:15pm in St Barnabas Church Hall short parish meeting to consider planning and any urgent matters followed by meeting of The Trustee

There being no other business the meeting was duly closed at 8:45;pm